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was eastward, we met the sun each morning before it would rise
at the point where we had been on the morning before, and the day
was, therefore, shorter than the complete puriod of the globe's re-
volution, Fach depree of lobgitude represented a loss of four
minutes, and the total 1osg in & complete circut would be an entire
day of 24 hours. We had gone through balf of it, and the captain
owed us 12 hours. He paid us these and he advanced us 12 more,
which we shonld have speut or paid back to him by the tirne that
we reached Liverpool' That's the story pat of the gift of a day
which is even still-—close to Honolnlu—pnzzling many a one on
board the good ship Yeana, and ouee in a while reviving the otorm
of ' Hows?” and ‘Whys !’ that danced around main and upper
decks on that double first of April near where the featbery palms of
Vanua Levn lisped and bowed to the whispering waves of the Koro
Sea.
We Crossed the Eqnator

ot 745 pm. on April 4, The lateness of the hour prevented the
waga on board showing ‘the line’ to tos trasting maide and
matrons—aaid -line’ comsisting of a hsir deftly fastened to the
objective of telescope or bingoular. A brief blast of the ship's
steam-whistle indicated the paychological moment of the crossing.
In the northern sky the Great Bear was visible and in the far
Antipodes the Sonthern Cross was reeling over and preparing to
plunge its right arm in the ocean. The following night (April 5)
we passed under the sun’s track, and on Low Sunday, for the first
time in 14 years, T stood north of the shining sun. We were still
slicing with prow and pounding with screw the waters of the
tropics, and a hot spell and languishing forces were due. But we
have passed all throngh the sun-scorched belt of Capricorn and close
to the outer fringe of Cancer with comparatively little discomfort
from mere heat. For a friendly trade wind has been constantly
playing upon one or the other of our vessels hows ever since wo
headed off from Brisbane on our long diagonal line from the south-
west to the north-east Pacific. It has been o spray-bath, a cooling
draught, and all mauner of things pleasant and refrerhing to every
bundle of humanity on board, and people sit far into the nights on
our gpacious main and upper decks to bask in this blessing frum
the renlms of Horeas, Cooling raing fell frequently, too, especially
at Fiji and during the first two days after we had crossed the
equator. The usually tranquil seas, too, allowed us to keep ull
ports open throughout, except on a few nights, when the closed
dieca of brass and glass cut off from the lower cabing the circulating
coolness that made life on deck so pleasant in the daytime. But
three days sgo—the night after we bad passed under the sun's
track—the clored weather-ports caused us little inconvenience
below, and the industrious fanning of the trade-wind seemsa to have
about completed its work and stolen the heat cut of the vessel's
sides and timbers ag it would entice the moisture out of a line of
flapping napery.

Our coolest night in the tropies thus far has just veen pasged—
one that might have fallen at this reason on Dunpedin. The
THUMP-tnUMP-thump of the propeller is milent, and when I come
upon deck at 530 s,mu. my eye rests npon the long circular sweep-
ing shore in the midst of which Monnluln stands, while behind it
rise steep ranges of rugged, ragred hilla up the tops of which the
grey mists of morning are scaling theiv way to the skies, The
health officer’s launch is ontting the blue waters towards our ahip,
an early breakfact is to follow his inspection, and then, ho ! for a
welcome day on mother earth among the pleasant scenes of
Honelulu,  Another week will see us at Vancnuver and at the end
of our voyage among Pacific seas,
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Exposition of the Blessed Sacrament was held at St. Joreph'a
Church on Sunday last. In the evemmg after Vespers the uwual
procession wae held,

The Very Rev, Father Lewis, Adm., V.G., Rev. Fathep Keogh,
and Very Rev, Father Lane left to-duy to as-ist at the serviees in
connection with the reopening of the new portion of St Patrick's
Church, Masterton,

Rev. Father Servajean was in town this week. The opening
of his new convent at Blenheim is arranged to take place at the
end of the mionth, The building has cost over £1000,

From the proceeds of the late concert Leld in Martinborough a
splendid-toned American organ has becn obtained for the church
there. After Mass on Sunday luct Rev, Father Cahill complimented
the choir on its acquisition.

At the invitation of Mr, and Mrs. Chapman the stallbolders
and assistants of the New Zealand stail attended an ' At Home,’
which was held at their residence, Lower Hutt, on Baturday last.
The party was conveyed from town in drags, Varicus games were
indulged in in the admirably Jaid-out grounds, Mausic and a ping-
pong tournament made up the indoor attractions. Cheers were
given for Mr. and Mrs, Chapman before the party left for howe,

The annual meeting of St Joseph's Choir was held at the
presbytery, Bounlcott street, on Monday evening. Rev. Father
O'Shea presided. The report and balance sheet presented were con-
sidered satisfactory. In the forwmer regret was expressed at Mr.
Rowe's resignation of the conductorship, and Mr, M¢Lauchlin, who
wap temporarily filling the position, was thanked for his services,
The election of officers resulted as follows . President, Rev, Father

O'Bhea ; treasurer, Mr. Reichel (re-elected) | secretary, Mr, Fraser
(re-elected) ; commitiee, Mrs, Turner, Miss. s Rigg, M'Donald, and
Henderson ; organist, Mr, M. J, Ennia,

The Education Board Incpector in his apnual report atates :—
‘In the eight Reman Catholic sehools 17112 children were presented
in 1900 and 1079 in 1901, showing a small decrease of 39, The
number prosented in stendards m 1900 was 656, of whom 338
passed ; and in the past year. 1901, the number of standard chil-
dren was GiL of whom 366 passed, These resalts tend to show
that the dliciency of the schools is maintained. Imypruvement is
b evrdence abso in the extent and qualiy of bath standard and
elars work, In several of these schaola olementury scigree, drill,
and kindergarten oceupations receive more attention than for-
merly. and the teaching of arithmetic is much more satiafuctory
than it was in former years. Gaod reading, composition, and
neediework are features of these schools, and very commendable
order and contro! are met with,

At the City Council Chambers on Wednesday afternoon a re-
presentative gathering of both citizens and Justices of the Peace
assembled to bid adieu to Inspector Pender on his retirement from
the police force, The Mayor (Mr Aitken) presided. Apologies for
their absence were received from Sir Joseph Ward, Mr A, Greenfield
(Palmerston North), the Hon, J. Rigg, Judge Batham, and Mr C.
M. Luke (formerly Mayor of Wellington). The Mayor pointed out
to the large assemblage present the great services Inspector Pender
had rendered to the Colony duriog his long career in its service,
His uprightoess of character and devotion to duty were so well
known to the citizens that it was unnecerrary for him to do more
than merely refer to them, As Chief Magistrate of the city he
wished Inspector Pender a long and happy retirement.

A benutifully luminated wddress [rom 96 Juslices and a purse
of sovereigns were then presented,

Inspector Pender, on rising to reply, was greeted with a iiberal
round of applause, He impressed on those present at the com-
mencement that it wonld ve well nigh impossible for him to give
expression to his feelings on the occasion. He hod coms to Welling-
ton with the determination to perform his duties impartially, with
diseretion and without bitterness of feeling, and he was glad to
know from hir Worship the Mayor's speech that he had succeeded
eomewhat in the performance of his duties. Mr Pender felf great
pride on the oceasion, and thanked wmost heartily all that were con-
cerned in getting up the testimonial,

The ertizens' purse contained £146, and the cheque of the Jus-
tices of the Peace was for £115 ts. The barristers and solicitors
aleo presented a parse containing shout £30, and the Salvation
Army sent a guinea and specially thanked Tnspector Pender for the
valuable assistance he had given them in their rescue work,
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Mr John Daly, a prominent Catholic and a patriotic Irishman
has been re-elected for another term, Mayor of Kalapoi, defeating an
apponent by a substantial wmajority,

Duripg the stay of the Warkare ar Lyttclton, the Vincentian
Fathers. who hud just completed n misaon in the Dunedin diccese,
came through to the city and visited the varions objects of interest
including the new Cathedral, They spent a few hours at the
epi~copal residence as guests of his Lordship the Bwhap.

The bandsome new wing ol the Christchurch public library
was opencd on Thursday afterncon. Amongst those present were
mewmbers of the Bowrd of Governors of Canterbury Collegre inelud-
ing his Lordship Bishop Grimes,

Not the least attractive stall at the forthcoming Coronation
Carnival will he that furnished by the St Mary’s Cathalic Ladies’
Club,  Among numcrous costly und attractive gifts. received from
leading trades-people, may be mentioned a handsome wedding cuke
from Mr. J. Buggy, confectioner. Their stall ia 1o be c¢alled the
‘ Royal Artillery,’ and the attendants are to be costumed somewhat
in imitation of the regulation uniform.

At a coraplimentary dinner, tendered a few evenings ago by the
City Uounecil to Mr, A. E, ¢, Rhodes on his retirement from the
mayoral chair the proposer of the toast, * the present chairman,”
characterised Comncillor I, H. Loughnan, who occupied that
position, as the most painstaking and level-headed man in the
Couneil,

The grounds of St. Mary's Convent, Colombo street, have juost
been very tastefully laid out by Mr. J. Joyce. The fine property
hag recently been sdded to by the Sisters acquiring an adjoining
houre and grounds  Part of the groumls has heen formed into a
tennis court for the use of the Hurh School pupils, and the build-
ing. its detachment from the main convent butlding suiting the
purpese, has becn opened as a Iigh School for young boys, A
fearnre of this building 1s the possession of & very extensive room,
or hall, used by the former cccupier as a eclawy oo, and now
admirably filling a like object for the Sistera, Already quite a
number of amall hoys are in attendanee at the school,

The pupils of St. Mary’s High School, Calombe street, were, on
last Thursday week, treated to a most enjoyable vuting to Sumner
by the Bisters of Merey. The paity, numbering 6U, left the city at
10 o'clock by a special tram. Mra, A, J. White kindly placed her
grounds and house at their dispoeal, and here pames and pastimes
were 1mndulged in throughouc a perfect day, M W, Inkstone, wha
i9 b present occupying the residence, was most painstaking in con-
tributing to the requirements of the excursioni~ts, and was actively
assisted by Mrs, Turner. Mrs. (3. T, White, Mre. and Miss Holland.,
A sensonable gift from Mre. Jones. Colombo Btreet, much enhanced
the pleasure of the oceasion.
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